

Skyview Middle School Committee Name: Site Based Council Date: September 10, 2024 Room B109

Meeting Facilitated by:Shonia WernerType of Meeting:Site Based CouncilNote Taker:Tiffany EckAttendees:Michelle Graves, Certified Rep
Andrea Eggleston, Certified Rep
James Harris, Skyview Assistant Principal
Tiffany Eck, Classified Rep
Gina DeBardelaben, 8th Grade Parent Rep
Steven DeBardelaben, 8th Grade Student Rep
Beth Swaby, 7th Grade Parent Rep
Aurora Swaby, 7th Grade Student Rep
Jenna Fabian, Community Rep
Kelly Cizek, KPBSD Board of Education - Guest

Call To Order: 4:06 p.m.

Approval of Agenda: Review of agenda

Approval Of Minutes: We did not have a quorum at the May meeting, so there are no minutes to approve.

Review and Approval of By-Laws: The SBC reviewed our existing by-laws and approved. All members present signed the approval sheet for the 2024-2025 school year.

Old Business:

The Skyview Community Booster Club (SCBC) was formed last school year and aligned their goals with the SBC goals to support Skyview. The first meeting of this school year was held last week and there was a great turnout and lots of ideas presented to support Skyview this school year. The SCBC has identified these areas to support this school year: School Lunches – no student goes hungry, games for phone free lunch time, Skills to Pay the Bills – guest speakers from our community who will come talk to students during lunch time about their jobs and get students thinking about what they want to do when they grow up, Activity Night concessions, and Family Bingo Night in February.

We have decided to use the Blue Ribbon school rubrics as a framework to help guide us academically. Culturally, we are using our Panther celebrations, Activity Nights, monthly assemblies and athletics to build on Panther Pride.

Criterion	Threshold	Measure for Ranking Schools		
		Option 1	Option 2	Option 3
1a. Whole School Performance	Top 15% in the State	Reading\ELA and Math Performance Separately	Reading\ELA and Math Performance Combined	Composite Score Combining Reading\ELA, Math, and Other Measures

New Business:

New Hires: James Harris – Assistant Principal, Conner Johnson – Math Teacher, Deb Ransburg - .5 ELA Teacher, Hope Coffman – Resource Para, Finnley Loop – Resource Para, Sarah McFarlen – IN Para

Cell Phone Plan Updated to reflect the current school board policy. Students put their phones in their lockers before their first class and may not use them until after school. Students have reported they are happy with this change. A couple of parents had concerns about medical apps on their student's phone and another voiced her displeasure but never came in to discuss it with admin. Overall this change seems to be going well.

Discussion regarding changing a portion of the current dress code. The current dress code language: Shorts, dresses or miniskirts (including any side slit) above fingertip length while standing upright are inappropriate for school. Pants with holes or slits in them above fingertip length are also inappropriate for school unless covered.

Several proposed changes were brought up, but nothing was decided on during this meeting. Shonia will rework the language and send to SBC via email for a vote. New Site Council goal: Support and Create a Strong Panther Culture.

Budget: Shared on paper copies at meeting

Next Meeting Date:

October 15, 2024 4pm

Closing and Adjournment: